



DeKalb County GEORGIA

Public Works Department • Sanitation Division

Chief Executive Officer
Michael L. Thurmond

Board of Commissioners

District 1
Robert Patrick

District 2
Jeff Rader

District 3
Larry Johnson

District 4
Steve Bradshaw

District 5
Mereda Davis Johnson

District 6
Edward Terry

District 7
Lorraine Cochran-Johnson

TO: Phyllis Head, Manager
Purchasing and Contracting

FROM: Tracy A. Hutchinson, Director
Public Works - Sanitation Division

DATE: November 23, 2022

RE: Equipment Rentals and Related Products and Services
City of Charlotte, NC, OMNIA Cooperative Contract #2019000319

Public Works – Sanitation Division needs to lease four (4) 11-Yd rear loader trucks for 26 weeks and four (4) 25-Yd rear loader trucks for 52 weeks. The rental trucks will be used to service residential solid waste collections. These units are needed by the Sanitation due to the increased demand on the Sanitation Dept. and excessive down time due to continued manpower shortage at Fleet (our vendor), and excessive delays in getting parts and replacement vehicles. Delay in collecting trash could pose a risk to public health, welfare, and safety.

Public Works – Sanitation Division recommends approval to piggyback off the competitively let Omnia Partners Contract No. 2019000319 for the leasing of rear loader trucks for a total of \$679,104.00.

11-Yd Rear Loader Trucks:

4(trucks) x \$1,650.00(per week) x 26weeks = \$171,600.00 + \$17,152.00(transportation) = **\$188,752.00**

25-Yd Rear Loader Trucks:

4(trucks) x \$2,275.00(per week) x 52weeks = \$473,200.00 + \$17,152.00(transportation) = **\$490,352.00**

GRAND TOTAL: \$188,752.00 + \$490,352.00 = \$679,104.00

